Southwest Independent School District

MEMO

Date: 10/25/2024

To:  Dr. Jeanette Ball, Southwest ISD Superintendent

From: Veronica Cuenca-Wilson, E.D. of Elementary Schools
Linda Cruz, Big Country Elem. Principal

RE: Overnight Trip

SAM ANTONID
TEXRS

»

Request SWISD Board or Trustees approval for an overnight trip for:

Big Country Elementary 5th grade

Linda Cruz, Big Country Elementary Principal

ORGANIZATION

Outdoor Education at Camp Twin Lakes

SPONSOR
Rebecca Rivas, Big Country Elementary Asst. Principal

EVENT

January 29th and January 30th 2024

ADDITIONAL SPONSOR
Michael Dobratz, Big Country Elementary, Cot

ADDITIONAL SPONSOR
Amanda Aguirre-Carreion, Big Country Eleme

DATE(S) OF EVENT

204 E Little Elm Trail, Cedar Park, TX 78613

ADDITIONAL SPONSOR
80 44 36

# OF STUDENTS MALE FEMALE
YMCA Camp Twin Lakes

LOCATION OF EVENT

January 29th at 9:00AM

NAME OF HOTEL/MOTEL

January 30th at 3:40PM

DEPARTURE TIME

SWISD Busses

RETURN TIME

$7,700.00

MODE OF TRANSPORTATION

EXPLANATION OF ACTIVITIES:

ESTIMATED COST TO DISTRICT

5th grade students will participate in 5 hands-on TEKS aligned Science lessons during our visit. We will also wor

on teambuildign skills (SEL) while in attendance. Students lessons will be targeting TEKS our students need

most intervention on based on assessment data. Science journals will be made for each student to document learn:

Signature of Requestor

Date
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